Richardson, Shannon

From: Dutton, Gregory T. <gdutton@fbtlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:37 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; paulwalsh@bluegrassmgmt.com; Olowu, Oyepero; Vasquez, Ximena;
Caplan, Robert W.

Cc: Hansen, Susan; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Hendrickson, Peter; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bluegrass Management, LLC; Docket No.:

TSCA-04-2021-3112(b)

Received. Thank you.

Gregory T. Dutton
Attorney at Law | Frost Brown Todd LLC

502.779.8557 Direct
502.445.6510 Mobile

gdutton@fbtlaw.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Dutton, Gregory T. <gdutton@fbtlaw.com>; paulwalsh@bluegrassmgmt.com; Olowu, Oyepero
<olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Vasquez, Ximena <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bluegrass Management, LLC; Docket No.: TSCA-04-2021-3112(b)

Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on September
20, 2021, in the matter of Bluegrass Management; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3112(b).

Mr. Dutton—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my
file.

Respectfully,



Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the
named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete it from your system without
copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or by calling Frost Brown Todd LLC at
(513) 651-6800, so that our address record can be corrected.



